el

L) » 1523

— IR

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) ACJ
- AIT MAIL ('p /

Cedified Copies

Office Use Only




Rivera, Maribel

From: Velez, Ashley | [avelez@jones-foster.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1:29 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: L11000069523

Please change the mailing address to:

6671 W. Indiantown Road, Suite 50-194
Jupiter, Florida 33458

Thank you.

Ashley |. Velez

Secretary to Carlos J. Berrocal
and T.J. Heinemann

Direct:  561-850-8225

Fax: 561-746-6933
avelez@jones-foster.com

Jones, Foster, Johnston & Stubbs, P.A.

Attorneys & Counselors

801 Maplewood Drive, Suite 22-A, Jupiter, FL 33458
Telephone: 561-653-3000

Website

U.S. Treasury Regulation Circular 230 requires us to advise you that written communications issued by us are not
intended to be and cannot be relied upon to avoid penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service.

Incoming emails are filtered which may delay receipt. This email is personal to the named recipient(s) and may be privileged and cqnﬁden?iaf. If you are
not the intended recipient. you raceived this in error. If so, any review, dissemination, or copying of this email is prohibited. Please immediately notify us
by email and detete the original message.
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